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- NETZERO Message Center

From: "gregandmichelle2@netzero.net" <gregandmichelle2@netzero.net>
To: dhaymore@storeycounty.org

Cec: Igrant@storeycounty.org, pwhitten@storeycounty.org

Sent: Thu, Nov 13, 2008 11:05 AM

Subject: Towers
FH010003.jpg (2.3MB)

Dean,

On October 4th a man was working on one of the towers. There are 3 witnesses that can verify this. In the August issue
of the TDXS newsletter www . TDXS.net Tom Taormina says that "...he must get retroactive permits for all existing
towers! This even precludes maintenance and repair of existing installations!"

My questions to you are: Is the stop work order still in effect? Ifit is still in effect, wouldn't a permit need to be drawn for
work on these towers? Was he given permission to work on the towers? Can you verify the structural integrity of these
towers? | spoke to you about this before and never heard anything back. | have attached a picture of the man on the
tower.

Thanks,

Michelle Adkins

847-7097
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